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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Receives Meaningful Use Stage 3 Certification

DEAR CREDIBLE,
Credible is pleased to announce that on December 28, 2017, 
Credible Behavioral Health Version 11 software achieved 
Office of the National Coordinator for Health Information 
Technology 2015 Edition Health IT Module Certification via 

Drummond Group, LLC, an Authorized Certification Body (ACB). This certification designates 
that Credible offers functionality enabling eligible providers and hospitals to meet Meaningful 
Use requirements, qualifying them to receive payments under the ongoing EHR adoption 
program. A copy of the full press release can be found here. 

To earn this certification, Credible underwent rigorous testing to assure that it 
is in accordance with the standards and criteria issued by the Department of 
Health and Human Services (HHS), including the evaluation of 49 modules 
and 20 CQMs. A copy of the certification can be found here, as well as in 
Credible Help. 
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Credible's Tech, Product, and Corporate teams devoted a cumulative 5,586 hours in support of 
the certification effort to provide our Partners with the opportunity to meet these requirements 
and take advantage of the funds available. 

Full details on the updates provided will be available with our January release. Should you want 
more information about Credible's support of the Meaningful Use program, please contact your 
Agency's Partner Relationship Manager. 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
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